
WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING 

 

July 14, 2021 
 

Cougar Room 
(Access Through the Library Entrance) 

 
In accordance with COVID-19 protocol masks will be required.  

 
5:00 p.m. 

 

29 Cougar Court 
Taft, California 93268 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

1.  CALL TO ORDER  
 

2.  PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
 

3.  ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION  

A. Accessibility.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the meeting 
room or to otherwise participate in this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711.  
Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Governing Board to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility to the meeting. 
 
B. Obtaining Public Records.  A copy of the Board packet, including documents relating to any open session item are available 
to members of the public on the District website and also at the District Office.  Any writings or documents that are public records 
and are provided to a majority of the Governing Board regarding an open session item on this agenda will be made available for 
public inspection in the District Office located at 29 Cougar Ct., Taft, California, during normal business hours.  These documents 
will be made available to the public at the same time that they are made available to a majority of the Board. 
 
C. Language Assistance.  The District welcomes Spanish and other language speakers to Board meetings.  Anyone planning to 
attend and needing an interpreter should call Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711 forty-eight (48) hours in advance of the meeting so 
that arrangements can be made for an interpreter.  El Distrito da la bienvenida a las personas de hable hispana a las juntas de la 
Mesa Directiva.  Si planea asistir y necesita interpretacion llame al (661) 763-7711 (48) horas antes de la junta, para poder hacer 
arreglos de interpretacion. 
 
D. Addressing the District Board.  The Board encourages public participation and involvement.  Community members will 
therefore have several opportunities to address the Board.  However, please respect the Board’s time and the need for efficient 
board meetings.  The Board also requests that comments be respectful and professional. 
 
 1. Agenda Items.  If you wish to address the Board on an agenda item, please do so when that item is called.  

Presentations will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes.  Time limitations are at the discretion of the Board 
President. 

 2. Non-Agenda Items.  Individuals have an opportunity to address the Board during the period set aside for Public 
Comment on Items of General Interest on topics within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board not listed on the 
agenda.  Presentations will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes, with a total of thirty (30) minutes 
designated for this portion of the agenda. 

 
E. Questions for the Board.  Individuals with questions on District issues may submit them in writing.  The Board will refer such 
requests to the Superintendent, who will endeavor to respond to your questions after the meeting. 
 
F. Placing issues on the Board Agenda.  Items from the public pertaining directly to College business may be placed on the 
Board agenda by submitting the request in writing to the Office of the Superintendent.  The proposed agenda item will be 
reviewed and placed, if appropriate, on the Board’s agenda within a reasonable period of time.  Please contact the Office of the 
Superintendent at (661) 763-7711 for further information. 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting July 14, 2021 
Page 2 
 

 
A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
B. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint, Government Code 

Section 54957 
D. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 
 Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 

Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 
Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 

E.  Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of 
Subdivision (d) of Government Code Section 54956.9  

F.  Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code 
Sections 35146, 48900 et. Seq. and 48912(b)  

 
4. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTION 

 
5. FLAG SALUTE 

 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION AGENDA ITEMS 
 
7.  GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS 
 
8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – Regular Meeting Held June 9, 2021 and Special Meeting 

Held June 3, 2021 
 
9.  NEW BUSINESS: 
Collective Bargaining – Public Hearing and Request for Approval (A-D):  

A. Second Presentation and Request for Approval – Taft College Faculty Association 
CTA/NEA, Reopener for FY 2021/22 

 
B. Second Presentation and Request for Approval – Taft College CSEA Chapter #543, 

Reopener for FY 2021/22  
 

C. Second Presentation and Request for Approval – Taft College Faculty Association 
CTA/NEA Reopener with WKCCD for FY 2021/22  

 
D. Second Presentation and Request for Approval – Taft College CSEA Chapter #543 

Reopener with WKCCD for FY 2021/22  
 

E. Request for Approval – Resolution 2021/22-01 – Declaring a State of Emergency 
and Delegating Authority to the Superintendent/President to Close District 
Centers, Campus, and Offices, and to Otherwise Respond to the Novel Coronavirus 
(COVID-19)  

 
F. Request for Ratification – Interim Administrative Employment Agreement with Dr. 

Damon Bell  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting July 14, 2021 
Page 3 
 

 
G. Request for Approval – Final Project Proposal (FPP) – Taft College Vocational 

Center  
 

H. Request for Approval – WKCCD 2023-2027 Five Year Capital Outlay Plan  
 

I. First Presentation – Tentative Agreement Between Taft College Faculty Association 
(TCFA/CTA/NEA) and West Kern Community College District – Dual Enrollment 
Pilot Program High School Instruction  

 
10.  CONSENT AGENDA (Items A –P) 

A. Request for Approval – Declaration of Surplus Personal Property and Authorization 
for Sale   

 
B. Request for Ratification – Strong Workforce Program and Regional Allocation Round 

5 Agreement; 7/1/21 – 6/30/22; Allocation of $413,541.00  
 

C. Request for Approval – Resolution No. 2021/22-02 and Agreement with California 
Department of Education to Provide Services Under the Migrant Child Care 
Program, Contract #CMIG-1005; 7/1/21 – 6/30/22; Allocation of $781,197.00  

 
D. Request for Approval – Resolution No. 2021/22-03 and Agreement with California 

Department of Education to Provide Services Under the Migrant Specialized 
Services, Contract #CMSS-1005; 7/1/21 – 6/30/22; Allocation of $110,580.00  
  

E. Request for Approval – Resolution No. 2021/22-04 and Agreement with California 
Department of Education to Provide Services Under the General Child Care and 
Development Programs, Contract #CCTR-1057; 7/1/21 – 6/30/22; Allocation of 
$3,535,022.00  
  

F. Request for Approval – Off Campus Rentals for TIL Program  
 

G. Request for Approval – WESTEC Cabling Project; $69,155.00  
 

H. Request for Approval – WKCCD 2021-2022 Accident Insurance Renewal for 
Students/Intercollegiate Athletes; 8/1/21 – 7/31/22; $53,052.00  

 
I. Request for Approval – CCCApply Process Review Project; $25,000.00  

 
J. Request for Ratification – Purchase of Taft College Centennial Logo Banners; 

$26,945.49 
 

K. Request for Approval – AMS.Net Annual Support Coverage Quote #Q-00053192, 
Cisco Network Hardware; $16,952.27  

 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting July 14, 2021 
Page 4 
 

L. Request for Ratification – Master Service Order Form Master Licensing Agreement 
with UKG, Inc.; 36 Months; $10,000.00 Implementation Fee and $7.00 per Employee 
Monthly Subscription  

 
M. Request for Approval – Cisco Umbrella Insights Annual License Renewal; 7/26/21 – 

7/25/22; $4,212.00  
 

N. Request for Ratification – ChildPilot Agreement; Effective 6/2/21; $180.00 per Month 
and $200.00 Activation/Training Fee  

 
O. Request for Approval – SSD Alarm Burglar Alarm Monitoring Agreement for Taft 

College Bookstore; 6/28/21 – 6/28/26; $99.00 Installation Fee and $59.95 per Month  
 

P. Ratification of the June 2021 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers  
 
11. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
 
12.  EMPLOYMENT (Action)  

A. Academic Employment (Appendix I)  
B. Classified/Management Employment (Appendix II)  
C. Resignations/Retirements (Appendix II) 

 
13.  REPORTS: 

A.   Financial Reports (For Information)  
1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2020/21  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2020/21 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, June 2021 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, June 2021 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, June 2021  
6. Employee Travel Report – June 2021 

B. Trustee Reports 
C. Academic Senate Report 
D. Reports from Staff and Student Organizations 

 
14.  REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT/PRESIDENT 
 
15. NEXT MEETING DATE  
 The next regular meeting is tentatively scheduled for Wednesday, July 14, 2021, at 

5:00 p.m. 
 
16. ADJOURNMENT 



TAFTCOLLEGE

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

June 28,2021

Ruby Payne, Faculty Association President

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Information Item

Board Meeting Date: July 14,2021

Title of Board Item:

Presentation of the TaftCollege Faculty Association CTA/NEA, Reopener for FY 2021/22

Background:

This itemrepresents the TaftCollege Faculty Association's reopener proposalfor FY 2021/22.
The Taft College Faculty Association plans to openArticles 1-12 for the purpose ofnegotiating
the collective bargaining agreement for the 2021/22 academic year.

The Taft College Faculty Association is committed to the utilization of the Interest Based
Bargaining processused by the TaftCollege Faculty Collective Bargaining Committee
(TCFCBC) to reach an agreement.

The Reopener Proposal Letter is attached.

Terms (if applicable):

N/A

Expense (if applicable):

N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Thefiscal implications will be identified as consensus is reached overvariouscomponents of
the contract.

Approved:
)r. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

July 7,2021

Greg Hawkins, CSEA President

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Pate: July 14,2021

Title of Board Item;

Presentation of the Taft College CSEA Chapter #543, Reopener for FY 2021/22

Background:

This item represents the Taft CollegeCSEA Chapter #543 reopener proposal for FY 2021/22.
The TaftCollege CSEA Chapter #543 plans to open Articles 1-24 for the purpose of negotiating
the collective bargaining agreement for the 2021/22 academic year.

The Taft College CSEAChapter #543 is cominitted to the utilization of the Interest Based
Bargaining processused by the TaftCollege Classified Collective Bargaining Committee
(TCCCBC) to reach an agreement.

The Reopener Proposal Letter is attached.

Terms (if applicable):

N/A

Expense (if applicable):

N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

The fiscal implications will be identified as consensus is reached over various components of
the contract.

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President
Approved





TAFTCOLLEGE

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

June 28,2021

Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: July 14,2021

Title of Board Item:

Second Reading and Proposed PubHc Hearing -Taft College Faculty Association CTA/NEA
Reopener with WKCCD for FY 2021-22.

Background:

This item represents the Taft CoUege Faculty Association's re-opener proposal for FY 2021-22.
The Taft College Faculty Association plans to open Articles 1-12 for the purpose of negotiating
the collective bargairung agreement for the 2021-22 academic year.

The TaftCollege FacultyAssociation is committed to the utilization of the Interest Based
Bargaining process used by the Taft College Faculty Collective Bargaining Committee
(TCFCBC) to reachan agreement.

Terms fif applicable):

N/A

Expense (if applicable):

N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable'!:

The fiscal implications will be identified as consensus is reached over various components of
the contract.

Approved: S.Co,
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President



TAFTCOLLEGE

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

June 28,2021

Heather del Rosario Vice President of Human Resources

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

BoardMeeting Date; July 14,2021

Title of Board Item:

Second Reading andProposed Public Hearing - WKCCD Re-opener Proposal with the Taft
CollegeCSEA, Chapter #543,for FY 2021-22

Background:

The law requires thatinitial proposals, including re-opener proposals, bepresented totheBoard
of Trustees inopen session, and that subsequently a public hearing isheld regarding the
proposal inorder toallow thepublic tocomment before bargaining begins.

This item represents the District's re-opener proposal for FY 2021-22 to theBoard, and
announces thata public hearing has beenscheduled for theJuly 14,2021 Board ofTrustees
meeting.

Article 21 of the current agreement states that the parties may reopen any provision of this
Agreement by mutual agreement.

As always, the District is committed to the utilization of the Interest Based Bargaining process
to reach agreementduring negotiatioris.

Terms Qf applicable):

N/A

Expense (if applicable):

N/A

Fiscal ImpactIncluding Source of Funds fif applicable):

The fiscal implications will be identified as consensus is reached over various components of
the contract.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President



TAFTCOLLEGE
WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

RESOLUTION 2021/22-01

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

WEST KERIM COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Declaring a State of Emergency and Delegating Authority to the Superintendent/President to Close District
Centers, Campus, and Offices, and to Otherwise Respond to the Novel Coronavirus (C0\/ID-19)

WHEREAS, on March 4, 2020, the Governor of California declared a State of Emergency due to the outbreak
and spread of a novel coronavirus (COVID-19); and

WHEREAS, it is Imperative that the District implement measures to prepare for and respond to the potential
further spread of COVID-19; and

WHEREAS, under Education Code Section 70902(a)(1), a governing board of a community college district "may
initiate and carry on any program, activity, or may otherwise act in any manner that is not in conflict with or
inconsistent with, or preempted by, any law and that is not in conflict with the purposes for which community
college districts are established"; and

WHEREAS, Education Code Section 70902(d) allows governing boards to delegate this authority, except when
an authority Is expressly non-delegable; and

WHEREAS, federal, state, and local public health authorities have determined thresholds for college closures
based on evidence of exposure, potential spread, and confirmed cases of COVID-19.

WHEREAS, that the Board determines that the circumstances surrounding the outbreak and potential further
spread of COVID-19 threatens the health, safety, and welfare of District students and employees, and
accordingly, the Board hereby declares a State of Emergency.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Board authorizes the Superintendent/President, in her discretion, to order
closed, if necessary. District and College centers, campus, offices, and facilities, all or in part, to ensure the
safety of the students and employees of the District.

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board authorizes the Superintendent/President to take any other
action that she deems necessary during this Emergency, including excluding students and employees from
District and College facilities, and to keep the Board and the District community informed of all actions taken
pursuant to this Resolution.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Trustees of the West Kern Community College District
authorizes the Superintendent/President the power to respond as necessary to the COVID-19 outbreak.





  BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 
Date: July 8, 2021 
 
Submitted by:  Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President    

Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President 

Subject: Request for Ratification    

              

Board Meeting Date:  July 14, 2021 
 

Title of Board Item:  
Interim Administrative Employment Contract with Dr. Damon Bell  
 
Background: 
Dr. Damon Bell will serve as the Interim Vice President of Student Services.  
 
Terms (if applicable):  
N/A 
 
Expense (if applicable): 
See attached contract for details.    
 
Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable): 
Expenses will be paid for by District funding.  
 
 
 
 
Approved: _________________________________________________ 

 Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President 
 
  











TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

June 22,2021

Richard Treece, Director of Facilities and Planning

Brock McMurray, EVP ofAdministrative Services 'J

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: July 14,2021

Title of Board Item:

Final Project Proposal (FPP) - Taft College Vocational Center

Background:

The State Chancellor's Office has requested colleges to submit updated FPFs pending potential
fimding. The Vocational Center project is a high priority project pending available funding
sources per our Master Facilities Plan and Five Year Capital Outlay Plan. The Vocational Center
Project is comprised of 22,807 assignable square feet (ASF) consisting of 20,037 ASF laboratory
space, 2,037 ASF office space, and 400 ASF meeting space. The Center will provide permanent
space for vocational programs as well as our current Dental Hygiene Program. The building is
planned to be constructed at the current site of the existing cafeteria/veterans center/ testing
facility.

Terms (if applicable):

Not applicable.

Expense (if applicable):

Not applicable.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

The total estimated budget for this project is $25,881,568, comprised of $1,698,056 in local funds
and $24,183,512 in state funds.

Approved: Ld
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: June 22, 2021

Submitted by: Richard Treece, Director of Facilities and Planning

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: July 14,2021

Title of Board Item:

Requestfor Approval of WestKernCommunityCollege District2023-2027 Five Year Capital
Outlay Plan.

Backgrotmd:

Authorization is sought to submit the 2023-2027 Capital Outlay Plan.

Thegoverning board of eachcommxmity college districtis required to prepare and submit to
theCalifornia Community College Chancellors Office a planfor capital construction for a five-
year period commencing with the next proposed year of funding. The Five-Year Construction
Plan is an annual summary of currentand proposedcapital outlay projects. Theplan gives the
Chancellor'sOffice a completepicture of the capital improvement projects for the District,
enabling the Chancellor's Office to makeinformed decisions regarding project priorities for
State funding. Theprojects outlined in the Five-Year Construction Plan areconsistent with the
District's Facilities Master Plan. Please see the attached District ProjectsPriority Order from the
Five-Year Construction Plan for your review.

Terms (if applicable):

2023 to 2027

Expense (if applicable):

Not applicable

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Not applicable

Approved: ^
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

































































































TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

June 22, 2021

Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Information Item

Board Meeting Date: July 14,2021

Title of Board Item:

First Presentation: Dual Enrollment Pilot Program High School Instruction

Background:

As part of the continuing dialogue through the Taft College Faculty Collective Bargaining Committee, the
parties have reached a consensus on the details of instruction within the Dual Enrollment Program with
Taft Union High School in the event that Taft College instructors are needed to teach a Dual Enrollment

course on the Taft Union High School campus.

Terms (if applicable):

Agreement would become effective after ratification by the TCFA/CTA/NEA and once
approved by the WKCCD Board of Trustees.

Expense (if applicable);

N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

N/A

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: July 6,2021

Submitted by: Richard Treece, Director of Facilities and Planning

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: July 14,2021

Title of Board Item:

Requestfor Approval - Declaration of Surplus Personal Property and Authorizationfor Sale

Background:

BoardPolicy 6550 allov^s for the Boardof Trustees to declare as surplus such personal property
of the District as is no longer useful for District purposes and to estabUsh a procedure for
disposing of such property in accordance with applicable law. AdministrativeProcedure 6550
provides that any District personal property authorized for sale as surplus may be disposed of
by way of a public auction conducted by employees of the District. Such property is to be sold
or transferred to the highest responsible bidder upon completionof the auction and after
payment has been received by the District

The items on the attached list are no longer useful for District purposes. It is my
recommendation that the Board declare the items on the attached list as surplus personal
property and authorize their sale in accordance with AP6550 at a public auction conducted by
employees of the District.

Terms (if applicable):

None.

Expense (if applicable):

None.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

The sale of surplus personal property would result in revenues to be used for capital outlay or
deferred maintenance in accordance with AP 6550.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

June 30,2021

Jessica Grimes

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date: July 14,2021

Title of Board Item:

Strong Workforce Program Regional Allocation Round 5 Agreement

Background:

The West Kern Community College District (WKCCD) is one of 16 colleges in the Central
Mother Lode Regional Consortium where State Center Cormnunity College District (SCCCD)
oversees the regional allocation for the Strong Workforce Program.

The Strong Workforce Program Agreement provides the terms by which WKCCDcan invoice
SCCCD for the total allocation amoxmt of $413,541 for the duration of the grant.

Terms (if applicable):

July 1,2021 - June 30,2022

Expense (if applicable):

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable);

Approved:
Dr. DebraL)aniels, Superintendent/President























































TAFTCOLLEGE

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

June 29,2021

Meghan Hall-Silveira^ Director of ChildCare Development Center

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: July 14,2021

Title of Board Item:

Resolution No. 2021/22-02 and Agreement withCaHfomia Department ofEducation toProvide
Services Under theMigrant Child Care Progi-am, Contract #CMIG -1005,7/1/21 - 6/30/22,
$781,197.00

Background:

This on-going agreement with thestate ofCalifornia is toprovide migrant childcare services.

Terms (if applicable):

July 1,2021 - June 30,2022

Expense (if applicable);

N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable);

This grant is in die amount of $781,197.00

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels Superintendent/President

















TAFTCOLLEGE

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

June 29,2021

Meghan Hall-Silveira, Director ofChildCareDevelopment Center

Dr. Debra Daiiiels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board MeetingDate: July14,2021

Title of Board Item:

Resolution No. 2021/22-03 and Agreement with California Department ofEducation to Provide
Services Under the Migrant Speciahzed Services, Contract #CMSS -1005,7/1/21 - 6/30/22,
$110,580.00

Background:

This on-going agreement with the state of California is to provide migrant specialized services.

Terms (if applicable):

Julyl, 2021-June 30,2022

Expense (if applicable):

N/A

Fiscal Impact IncludingSource of Funds (ifapplicable):

This grant is in the amount of $110,580.00

Approved:
. Debra Daniels, Sufperintendent/President

















Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

June 29,2021

Meghan Hall-Silveira, Director ofChild Care Development Center

Dr. Debra Daniels,Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

BoardMeetingDate: July14, 2021

Title of Board Item:

Resolution No. 2021/22-04 and Agreement witli California Department of Education to Provide
Services Under the General Child Care and Development Programs, Contract #CCTR -1057
7/1/21 - 6/30/22, $3,535,022.00

Background:

This on-going agreement with the state of California is to provide general child care and
developmentprograms.

Terms (if applicable^:

July 1,2021-June 30,2022

Expense (if applicable):

N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):

This grant is in the amount of $3,535,022.00

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels,Superintendent/President





















TAFTCOLLEGE

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

July 14,2021

Aaron Markovits

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: July 14,2021

Title of Board Item: Off Campus Rents for TILProgram

Background: Taft College has leased off campus for use by students in the TILProgram. This is
done for several reasons, most important of which to be able to enforce TC Residential Dorm
Rules consistently for all students in the TIL Program.

Terms (if applicable): Leases are negotiated with landlords for 12 months payable in 11
months. A sample generic lease is attached for your review. This year two leases wiU begin
August 1st rather than July 1®' due to properties being remodeled. See off Campus
Landlord/Rental Information.

Expense (if applicable): Leasesare paid from the TIL Program budget and reimbursed.
Students pay rent for the rooms and this offsets the costs.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable);

Approved: / f
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

















TAFTCOLLEGE

Date:

Submitted by:

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

June 21,2021

Xiaohong Li, VP of Information & Institutional Effectiveness

Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: July 14, 2021

Title of Board Item:

WESTEC Cabling Project

Background:

Thecabling infrastructure at the WESTEC facility, including classrooms, needs to be expended
and data drops need to be installed to maintain a virtual/hybrid environment due to COVID.
TheDistrict conducted a jobwalkwith technology firms and solicited proposals from themfor
new installation of the select rooms within the WESTEC facility. The project consists of
equipment installation, test and certifyall new plants, and labeland return drawings.

Four vendors conducted the projectJob Walkon March30,and two proposals were submitted
in response to tiieproject, and BurtElectric &Communication submitted the lowestpriced
proposal for the base scope of work.

Terms (if applicable):

This scope of work is expected to be completed by September 1,2021.

Expense (if applicable):

The total cost for to complete the project wiU be $69,155.00.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Ftmds (if applicable):

Funding for this project is expected to be covered by the COVID relief funds.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

































TAFTCOLLEGE

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

June 15,2021

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: July 14,2021

Title of Board Item:

WKCCD 2021-2022 Accident Insurance Renewal for Students/Intercollegiate Athletes

Background:

Student Insurance provides accidental insurance coverage withANTHEM Blue Cross andAIG
for all TC students, athletes, managers, student trainers, and dependent children ofstudents in
the TCday carefacility on campus.

Terms (if applicable^;

August 1,2021 to July 31,2022

Expense (if applicable):

$53,052.00

Fiscal ImpactIncluding Source of Funds (if applicable):

$53,052.00 has been budgeted for fiscal year 2021-2022 EVP Administrative Services Budget.

Approved
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President















BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: June 23,2021

Submitted by: Xiaohong Li, VP of Information & Institutional Effectiveness

Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: July 14, 2021

Title of Board Item:

CCCApply Process Review Project

Background:

Due to COVID, the volume of College's data generated from various sources increased rapidly,
which resulted in the College heavily relying on auto processes to process the data. The data
loading from CCCApply to Banner system process is outdated and constantly causes issues
including incorrectly flag first-time student status, mess up priority registration group coding,
and unable to filter out fraudulent applications. In order to best serve students, the District is
seeking consultants to help with reviewing and optimizing the data loading process.

Terms (if applicable):

Expense (if applicable):

The total cost for to complete the project wiU be $25,000.00.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Funding for iliis project is expected to be covered by the COVID reHef funds.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

June 23,2021

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date: May 26,2021

Title of Board Item:

Purchase ofTaftCollege Centennial Logo Banners

Background:

The purchase of these banners will commemorate and communicate the College's centennial
year. The banners willbe displayed oncampus and in the commimity.

Terms fif applicable^:

N/A

Expense (if applicable):
$26,945.49

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):
Expenses will be paid for by District funding.

Dr. D^ra Daniels, Suf erintendent/President
Approved:







TAFTCOLLEGE

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

June 22,2021

Xiaohong Li, Interim VP of Information & Institutional Effectiveness

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: July 14,2021

Title of Board Item:

AMS.Net AnnualSupport CoverageQuote #Q-00053192, Cisco Network Hardware

Background:

The Taft College network infrastructure was built using Cisco network equipment. Working
with AMS.Net, Taft College is able tomaintain die bulk ofthecollege network equipment
under one maintenance support contract.

Terms (if applicable^

Terms varyas theyare determined by thecontract components as indicated on the contract.

Expense (if applicable):

Total cost is $16,952.27.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Thiscontract cost is included in the 2021-2022 ITS budget.

Approved
)r.Debra Daniels,puperintendent/President











TAFTCOLLEGE

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

June 29, 2021

Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date: July 14, 2021

Title of Board Item:

Master Service Order Form Master Licensing Agreement with UKG Inc.

Background;

West Kern Community College District is implementing a Human Capital Management System
UKG Ready through UKG Inc. This master agreement covers the implementation support,
initial implementation and launch fees, monthly rate and grants licensing rights for District
users.

Terms (if applicable):

36 months, renewal terms 12 months

Expense (if applicable):

$10,000.00 One Time Implementation and Launch Fee
$7.00 per employee monthly subscription

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President





























TAFTCOLLEGE

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

June 22,2021

Xiaohong Li, VP of Information & Institutional Effectiveness

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date; July 14,2021

Title of Board Item:

CiscoUmbrella Insights Annual LicenseRenewal

Background:

The Cisco Umbrella Insights is a DNSservice that checks URLs to make sure that they are not
blacklisted. Reports are received daily informing ITabout blocked URLs. This service, renewed
annually, continues tobe an additional layer of protections from Malware and othersecurity
issues.

Terms ^ifapplicable):

Software license renewal term dates are July26,2021 - July 25,2022

Expense fif applicable^:

The total cost of the annual renewal is $4,212.00.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Thiscost is iiicludedin tlie 2021 - 2022 ITBudget.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

June 29, 2021

Meghan Hall-Silveira, Director of Child Development Center

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date: July 14,2021

Title of Board Item:

ChildPilot Agreement

Background:

The ChildPilot child care management software will allow a secure database of student
information to be accessible in an oiiline portal and to engage family members with
commumcation ability with staff. This system will also allow contactless check-in and attendance
record keeping.

Terms (if applicable^:

Effective 6/2/21; Renews Annually Automatically

Expense (if applicable):

$180.00 per Month; $200.00 Activation/Training Fee

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
Expenses are included in the Child DevelopmentBudget

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels,/Superintendent/President









TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

July 6,2021

Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: July 14, 2021

Title of Board Item: Request for Approval of SSD Alarm Burglar Alarm Monitoring
Agreement for Taft College Bookstore

Background:

Security Signal Devices, Inc. (SSD Alarm) provides a variety of systems monitoring services,
includingburglar alarmmonitoring services. This is an agreement with SSD Alarmfor burglar
alarm systems monitoring, including monitoring for motion detection and intrusion, for theTaft
College Bookstore located in the new Student Center building.

Terms (if applicable):

Jtme 28,2021 to June 28,2026.

Expense (if applicable):

$99.00 installation fee, and $59.95 per month to be paid quarterly.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

These expenses are budgeted in the Taft College Bookstore budget.

Approved: ( (Ll iXt ^
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President













 

1 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-21 through 30-June-21 FY 20-21 
78052417 06/07/2021  A002000164Imprint                       I0065167        8957326   31000   423     4310    69100          627.73 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           69.02 
78052418 06/07/2021  A00248933Abtech Systems, Inc.           I0065118        2105031-  12720   421     6412    67900        3,367.27 
                                                                                       12720   421     6412    67900        1,408.56 
78052419 06/07/2021  A00292936Albertson's LLC                I0065087        17769005  33429   310     4410    69250          117.04 
78052420 06/07/2021  A00203579Alcorn Aire, Inc.              I0065085        57606     12720   421     6414    67900       20,000.00 
                                                             I0065086        56907     33428   310     6414    69200       11,533.00 
78052421 06/07/2021  A00200042American Dental Association    I0065124        INA00961  11000   205     5415    12042        2,050.00 
78052422 06/07/2021  A00200044American General Media         I0065132        FALL 21   11000   115     5970    67100       13,500.00 
78052423 06/07/2021  A00200052AP Architects                  I0065151        11804     41400   000     6211    71003        7,807.29 
78052424 06/07/2021  A00200053Apple Computer Inc.            I0065137        AF074064  12720   421     4311    67900          127.63 
78052425 06/07/2021  A00219472Arbor Crest Publishing         I0065153        05172021  11999   000     7412    73900          242.66 
78052426 06/07/2021  A00318337Botelho- Patoc, Kaimana C.     I0065125        052421    35000   000     7130    73900          250.00 
78052427 06/07/2021  A00200105Brandco                        I0065102        23569     11000   431     4310    65100           10.19 
78052428 06/07/2021  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0065140        051821    35000   000     5890    69700           99.98 
78052429 06/07/2021  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0065100        21051     11000   432     4316    65100          104.24 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    65300           80.80 
                                                             I0065107        21335     11000   431     4316    65500          122.05 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    65100           62.49 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    65300           95.12 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    65500          119.44 
                                                             I0065134        21336     39000   314     4316    64991          162.10 
78052430 06/07/2021  A00200112BSK & Associates, Inc.         I0065152        0094823   43100   000     5510    71002            0.00 
                                                                                       42351   000     5510    71002          465.23 
78052431 06/07/2021  A00200119C.A. Reding Company, Inc.      I0065155        594495    31000   423     5971    69100            3.19 
78052432 06/07/2021  A00319623California State Controller'   I0065126        052621    11999   000     7412    73900        4,648.56 
78052433 06/07/2021  A00319623California State Controller'   I0065127        2019      11999   000     7412    73900        4,470.01 
78052434 06/07/2021  A00257716Capitol Public Finance Group   I0065113        2021-082  11000   401     5510    67200        2,437.50 
78052435 06/07/2021  A00200161CDW-G                          I0065176        D145829   11000   209     4313    17018          155.26 
                                                             I0065177        D332485   11000   352     6415    69610        1,475.41 
78052436 06/07/2021  A00201051Central Sanitary Supply        I0065114        1158109   33428   310     4310    69200           91.63 
                                                                                       33528   310     4310    69200           91.63 
78052436 06/07/2021  A00201051Central Sanitary Supply        I0065114        1158109   33588   310     4310    69200          183.29 
78052437 06/07/2021  A00323726Central Valley Umpires Assn.   I0065162        2021007   11000   352     5750    69611        7,170.00 
78052438 06/07/2021  A00314584Chavez, Joseline M.            I0065142        052521    35000   000     7130    73900          100.00 
78052439 06/07/2021  A00313072Colombo Construction Co., In   I0065147        PAY  REQ  41400   000     6211    71003    1,258,178.56 
78052440 06/07/2021  A00320387Cruz-Marin, Marina I.          I0065141        052521    35000   000     7130    73900          250.00 
78052441 06/07/2021  A00265309Daikin Applied                 I0065103        3304402   11000   431     5641    65100        1,102.25 
78052442 06/07/2021  A00200222Daily Midway Driller           I0065133        MAY 21    11000   115     5970    67100          500.00 
78052443 06/07/2021  A00300986Espinoza, Stepfanie E.         I0065154        05172021  11999   000     7412    73900          100.00 
78052444 06/07/2021  A00202335Fastenal Industrial & Constr   I0065106        CATAF492  12720   421     4310    67900          774.35 
78052445 06/07/2021  A00318399Feleti, Serenity M.            I0065144        052521    35000   000     7130    73900          225.00 
78052446 06/07/2021  A00200629Grainger                       I0065097        98611362  12720   421     4310    67900        2,096.78 
                                                             I0065098        98744291  12720   421     4310    67900       18,934.07 
78052447 06/07/2021  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0065169        93481124  11000   352     4310    69619          177.19 
                                                             I0065170        93178684  12651   205     4311    12042          316.47 
78052447 06/07/2021  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0065171        93472040  12651   205     4311    12042          447.29 
78052448 06/07/2021  A00200680J & L Locksmithing             I0065135        016402    39000   314     5631    64991          120.00 
78052449 06/07/2021  A00200728Lakeshore                      I0065122        20384105  12561   223     4311    68900          965.23 
78052450 06/07/2021  A00202334Linder Backflow Service        I0065109        52021     11000   431     5632    65100          173.35 
78052451 06/07/2021  A00259082Lozano Smith, LLP              I0065129        051821    11000   110     5430    66003       20,000.00 



 

2 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-21 through 30-June-21 FY 20-21 
78052452 06/07/2021  A00294618McNeil and Associates, LLC     I0065112        40        11000   110     5510    66003        3,150.00 
78052453 06/07/2021  A00234628MPS                            I0065138        59447176  31000   423     4110    69100        3,120.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     4115    69100            0.01 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           60.23 
78052454 06/07/2021  A00319360National Association of Camp   I0065111        0426      35000   360     5880    67701        2,000.00 
78052455 06/07/2021           Voided Check 
78052456 06/07/2021  A00200498Office Depot                   I0065093        17133003  12495   319     4310    61900          194.90 
                                                             I0065095        16928855  11000   431     4310    65100           53.61 
                                                             I0065096        16928915  11000   431     4310    65100            6.75 
                                                             I0065104        17199043  11000   431     4318    65100        1,038.52 
                                                             I0065119        17201908  11000   411     4310    67300           68.80 
                                                             I0065121        17225020  33428   310     4310    69200          700.27 
                                                                                       33528   310     4310    69200          700.27 
                                                                                       33588   310     4310    69200        1,120.42 
78052456 06/07/2021  A00200498Office Depot                   I0065121        17225020  33591   310     4310    69200          280.10 
                                                             I0065123        17228372  33428   310     4310    69200          546.98 
                                                                                       33528   310     4310    69200          546.98 
                                                                                       33588   310     4310    69200          875.14 
                                                                                       33591   310     4310    69200          218.79 
                                                             I0065156        17069986  39000   314     4311    64991          370.50 
                                                                                       12433   314     4311    69800          123.50 
                                                             I0065163        17198879  12720   421     4311    67900          602.84 
                                                                                       12720   421     4311    67900            0.01 
                                                             I0065164        17135388  12000   353     4310    64600        1,586.35 
                                                             I0065165        17056444  11000   209     4311    04100          132.32 
                                                             I0065166        16920058  12000   311     4310    64200          660.57 
                                                             I0065174        17378730  11000   358     4310    62100          150.17 
                                                             I0065178        17372718  11000   421     4318    67200          135.12 
                                                             I0065179        17373657  11000   421     6412    67200          994.20 
                                                             I0065180        17371065  11000   421     4310    67200          301.89 
                                                             I0065181        17221536  11000   209     4311    04013          181.62 
78052457 06/07/2021  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0065150        051721    11000   431     5830    65700        5,641.11 
                                                                                       39000   314     5830    64991          206.83 
                                                                                       12433   314     5830    69800            0.00 
                                                                                       33428   310     5830    69200          227.54 
                                                                                       33528   310     5830    69200          227.54 
78052457 06/07/2021  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0065150        051721    33588   310     5830    69200          227.55 
                                                                                       12433   314     5830    69800           22.98 
78052458 06/07/2021  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0065173        051421    31000   423     5820    69100          743.74 
                                                                                       31000   423     5830    69100            7.85 
78052459 06/07/2021  A00318539Paycor, Inc.                   I0065110        INV00037  12571   411     5985    67300          333.00 
78052460 06/07/2021  A00200536Praxair Distribution, Inc.     I0065088        98941457  12558   223     4311    09565          409.05 
                                                             I0065089        98476838  12558   223     4311    09565          121.50 
                                                             I0065090        99743142  12558   223     4311    09565           94.08 
                                                             I0065091        99828787  12558   223     4311    09565           71.23 
                                                             I0065092        99993379  12558   223     4311    09565          223.49 
                                                             I0065094        60078152  12651   205     4311    12042          225.99 
                                                             I0065172        63130512  12652   205     4311    12042        1,173.98 
78052461 06/07/2021  A00317424Quadient Finance USA, Inc.     I0065117        12440429  11000   411     5950    67300        1,000.00 
78052462 06/07/2021  A00318642Randy Witt Productions         I0065131        555       11000   115     5646    67100        6,900.00 
78052463 06/07/2021  A00307141Ruiz, Christopher J.           I0065115        JAN 21    12582   301     5510    67800        1,500.00 



 

3 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-21 through 30-June-21 FY 20-21 
78052464 06/07/2021  A00280973School Datebooks               I0065128        C21-0198  12551   353     4318    64600        8,885.23 
78052465 06/07/2021  A00200481Sehi Computer Products         I0065139        I0021408  12720   421     6415    67900        1,308.09 
78052466 06/07/2021  A00201787Standard Insurance Company     I0065116        JUN 21    11000   411     3410    67300          442.68 
                                                                                       11000   411     3420    67300        1,259.77 
78052467 06/07/2021  A00200400Stinson's                      I0065136        11196-0   11000   401     4318    67704        1,067.51 
78052468 06/07/2021  A00211077Strata Information Group       I0065146        38741     12569   353     5510    64600           85.00 
                                                                                       12653   301     5510    63900          892.50 
78052469 06/07/2021  A00263777SWACC                          I0065148        257202    11000   401     5320    67702      108,566.00 
                                                                                       11000   401     5310    67702       27,492.00 
                                                                                       11000   401     5390    67702       13,072.00 
78052470 06/07/2021  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0065120        27945743  32000   422     4410    69400            0.01 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400            0.01 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          233.03 
                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400           22.82 
78052471 06/07/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0065130        2972      11000   115     4310    67100           64.34 
78052472 06/07/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0065157        3255      12720   421     5971    67900          192.84 
78052473 06/07/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0065158        3431      11000   358     4310    62100          862.93 
78052474 06/07/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0065161        2181      11000   358     4318    62100        3,330.11 
78052475 06/07/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0065168        1948      12000   303     7607    73200          171.58 
78052476 06/07/2021  A00312141Taylor, Sydney A.              I0065143        052521    35000   000     7130    73900          100.00 
78052477 06/07/2021  A00309285The Home Depot Pro             I0065105        61605700  12720   421     4310    67900          178.57 
78052478 06/07/2021  A00200309United Refrigeration, Inc.     I0065108        78872969  11000   431     4312    65100          218.09 
                                                                                       11000   431     5940    65100           18.79 
78052479 06/07/2021  A00200352Waxie Sanitary Supply          I0065099        79992994  11000   431     4310    65300          824.71 
78052480 06/07/2021  A00294733West Kern Adult Education Ne   I0065159        05312021  12603   125     7410    73100       69,387.00 
                                                             I0065160        06302021  12603   125     7410    73100       69,386.00 
78052481 06/07/2021  A00286529West Side Health Care Distri   I0065145        10212020  39000   314     5990    64991        2,118.00 
78052482 06/07/2021  A00200360Westec                         I0065149        27669     11450   204     5641    09543       17,928.75 
78052483 06/07/2021  A00201081Westside Waste Management Co   I0065101        8512      11000   431     5850    69200           46.21 
                                                                                       11000   431     5850    69400          124.17 
78052484 06/14/2021  A00288646Amazon Web Services, Inc.      I0065204        73187540  11000   113     5644    67801          701.53 
                                                             I0065207        77066288  11000   113     5644    67801          711.52 
78052485 06/14/2021  A00200043American Express               I0065182        11005052  11000   000     7211    00000        8,994.17 
78052486 06/14/2021  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0065227        MAY '21   12560   223     5860    09565           55.00 
                                                             I0065240        MAY.  21  11000   431     5860    65100          455.00 
                                                             I0065251        JUN 21    12560   223     5860    09565           55.00 
78052487 06/14/2021  A00200064B & B Surplus                  I0065249        334538    12558   223     4311    09565           53.63 
78052488 06/14/2021  A00237691Berchtold Equipment Co.        I0065205        BW13974   11000   432     6414    65500       35,721.25 
                                                             I0065206        BW13983   11000   432     6412    65500        2,788.50 
78052489 06/14/2021  A00302115Big Print and Copy LLC         I0065273        342       31000   423     5971    69100           87.80 
78052490 06/14/2021  A00200092Bio Rad                        I0065261        90480085  12745   421     6414    67900           12.92 
                                                                                       12745   421     5390    67900            0.01 
78052491 06/14/2021  A00200111Bogle, Darcy S.                I0065221        050321    11000   211     5710    49999           15.00 
78052492 06/14/2021  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0065269        060421    12560   223     5645    09565          327.77 
78052493 06/14/2021  A00288619Brixey, Gabrielle E.           I0065263        060421    11000   352     5710    69614          116.00 
78052494 06/14/2021  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0065189        21612     11000   431     4316    65500           91.94 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    65100          127.31 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    65500           23.80 
78052495 06/14/2021  A00321292CampusKaizen LLC               I0065257        1313      12582   301     5642    67800            0.00 
                                                                                       35000   360     5642    67701        8,000.00 
78052496 06/14/2021  A00201051Central Sanitary Supply        I0065222        1160755   12720   421     4310    67900        6,280.25 



 

4 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-21 through 30-June-21 FY 20-21 
78052497 06/14/2021  A00200168Central Valley Occupational    I0065258        00367291  11000   431     5985    65100           14.99 
                                                                                       11000   202     5985    08370            0.01 
78052498 06/14/2021  A00200182City of Taft Police Departme   I0065259        0521WKCC  11000   431     5985    65100           86.99 
                                                                                       11000   202     5985    08370            0.01 
78052499 06/14/2021  A00230466Classic Charter, Inc.          I0065245        152397    11000   352     5750    69610        7,145.00 
78052500 06/14/2021  A00280761County of Kern Public Works    I0065254        10052922  11000   431     5850    65500          249.08 
78052501 06/14/2021  A00318727David Vohnout Plumbing         I0065214        21001     11000   431     6210    65100        2,550.00 
78052502 06/14/2021  A00277845Double D Cleaning Service      I0065226        071       12560   223     5890    09565          360.00 
78052503 06/14/2021  A00029774Enciso, Rigoberto              I0065230        051921    12560   223     4311    60103           69.00 
78052504 06/14/2021  A00203460Ernest Packaging Solutions     I0065252        90368784  12720   421     4310    67900       26,286.15 
78052505 06/14/2021  A00202335Fastenal Industrial & Constr   I0065202        CATAF493  11000   431     4310    65100           59.89 
                                                             I0065203        CATAF493  11000   431     4310    65100          134.34 
                                                             I0065260        CATAF494  12725   421     4310    67900          106.28 
78052506 06/14/2021  A00284319Fertile Earth Nursery and Ga   I0065216        708       11000   431     6120    65500        1,498.77 
78052507 06/14/2021  A00319544FFP Fund V Lessee1, LLC        I0065246        2022-FSL  11000   431     5830    65700       27,285.07 
78052508 06/14/2021  A00200323Flinn Scientific, Inc.         I0065208        2554695   11000   209     4311    19051        2,507.61 
78052509 06/14/2021  A00283199Fork Lift Specialties, Inc.    I0065191        24055867  11000   431     5632    65100          300.36 
78052510 06/14/2021  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0065195        052221    31000   423     5840    69100           48.68 
78052511 06/14/2021  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0065229        77000528  11000   431     5840    65700        1,016.40 
78052512 06/14/2021  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0065277        052821    11000   431     5840    65700          941.16 
78052513 06/14/2021  A00202979Health First Corporation       I0065225        INV60583  12651   205     4311    12042          632.21 
78052514 06/14/2021  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0065233        93830570  12652   205     4311    12042          535.43 
                                                             I0065234        93828401  12651   205     4311    12042        1,485.39 
78052515 06/14/2021  A00200704Karwoski, John                 I0065199        JUN 21    42350   000     5510    71002       10,920.00 
78052516 06/14/2021  A00200715Kern Electric Distributors     I0065218        584682    11000   431     4310    65100          114.58 
                                                             I0065219        584942    11000   431     4310    65100          185.60 
78052517 06/14/2021  A00293996Kimbrough, Vickie J.           I0065262        051721    12652   205     4310    12042          289.03 
78052518 06/14/2021  A00200729Landauer, Inc.                 I0065256        10087252  12651   205     4311    12042            8.00 
78052519 06/14/2021  A00317674Lee, Salman B.                 I0065255        060321    35000   000     7130    73900          250.00 
78052520 06/14/2021  A00314179Lithographix, Inc.             I0065271        164550    31000   423     5971    69100        2,593.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          293.00 
                                                             I0065272        164550.   31000   423     5971    69100          912.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          208.53 
78052521 06/14/2021  A00317858Logan, Blake S.                I0065242        060221    35000   000     7130    73900          100.00 
78052522 06/14/2021  A00227772MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.    I0065184        IBB38677  31000   423     4110    69100            0.01 
                                                                                       31000   423     5641    69100            0.01 
                                                                                       31000   423     4112    69100        1,231.23 
78052523 06/14/2021  A00200498Office Depot                   I0065175        17334592  11000   352     4310    69610           73.50 
                                                             I0065186        17260514  11000   209     4311    04100           17.13 
                                                             I0065187        17198879  12720   421     4311    67900        4,945.19 
                                                             I0065188        17334592  11000   352     4310    69610           88.11 
                                                             I0065232        17372408  11000   421     4310    67200            5.35 
                                                             I0065247        17079649  11000   202     4310    60100           89.66 
                                                             I0065248        16967392  11000   209     4310    04012           77.78 
78052524 06/14/2021  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0065250        060221    12560   223     5830    09565          327.14 
78052525 06/14/2021  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0065268        050321    12560   223     5830    09565          359.32 
78052526 06/14/2021  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0065210        83212907  32000   422     4410    69400          456.84 
78052527 06/14/2021  A00200481Sehi Computer Products         I0065194        I0021452  33428   310     6415    69200        1,564.50 
                                                                                       33528   310     6415    69200        1,564.50 
                                                                                       33588   310     6415    69200        3,129.01 
                                                             I0065223        I0021396  12720   421     6415    67900        1,184.74 



 

5 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-21 through 30-June-21 FY 20-21 
                                                                                       12720   421     5940    67900            0.01 
78052528 06/14/2021  A00200487Sierra School Equipment Co.    I0065267        404920    12000   311     6411    64200        3,056.63 
78052529 06/14/2021  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0065193        052121    11000   223     4410    60103           21.03 
78052530 06/14/2021  A00200396Spurr                          I0065224        114345    11000   431     5820    65700        3,601.46 
                                                                                       35827   357     5820    69700          156.99 
                                                                                       33428   310     5820    69200           90.28 
                                                                                       33528   310     5820    69200           90.28 
                                                                                       33588   310     5820    69200           90.28 
78052531 06/14/2021  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0065211        27946919  32000   422     4410    69400        1,260.97 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          151.28 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400           52.54 
                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400            4.79 
78052531 06/14/2021  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0065253        27946919  33429   310     4410    69250          294.13 
78052532 06/14/2021  A00200419T.C. Clearing Account          I0065264        090120    11000   421     5912    67200        4,868.94 
78052533 06/14/2021  A00200423Taft City School District      I0065265        21-094    11000   432     4312    65100          152.25 
                                                                                       11000   432     5632    65100          177.50 
                                                                                       11000   432     4312    67703        1,087.56 
                                                                                       11000   432     5632    67703          568.00 
78052534 06/14/2021  A00259618Taft College ASB General       I0065201        202120.   11000   601     7130    70990          570.00 
78052535 06/14/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0065200        2773      11000   101     4311    66004           19.28 
78052536 06/14/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0065236        2707      12000   303     7607    73200          128.69 
78052537 06/14/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0065237        2623      12599   309     7605    73200          188.59 
78052538 06/14/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0065238        2787      12599   309     7605    73200        4,937.37 
78052539 06/14/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0065239        2857      12599   309     7605    73200        3,298.21 
78052540 06/14/2021  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0065185        441811    12558   223     4310    09565           25.72 
                                                             I0065213        442966    11000   431     4310    65100           85.78 
                                                             I0065215        442070    11000   431     4310    65100          765.22 
                                                             I0065217        441276    11000   431     4310    65100          355.45 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    65500           51.44 
78052540 06/14/2021  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0065235        442846    11000   431     4310    65500          348.51 
78052541 06/14/2021  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0065209        5403202   33429   310     4410    69250          256.60 
                                                             I0065212        4140824   33429   310     4410    69250          738.82 
78052542 06/14/2021  A00210209ULINE                          I0065274        13368980  31000   423     4321    69100          397.25 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           62.03 
78052543 06/14/2021  A00200309United Refrigeration, Inc.     I0065192        78868009  11000   431     4312    65100          364.60 
                                                                                       11000   431     5940    65100           75.00 
78052544 06/14/2021  A00000456Uribe, Jose                    I0065231        MAY 21    35000   000     5633    69700          190.00 
78052545 06/14/2021  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0065196        98806092  11000   113     5840    67801           76.02 
                                                                                       12551   353     6415    64600           38.01 
78052546 06/14/2021  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0065197        98806119  11000   431     5840    65100           98.35 
78052547 06/14/2021  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0065244        98787823  11000   357     5840    69700          157.68 
78052548 06/14/2021  A00312920Vital Source                   I0065276        VST11479  31000   423     4110    69100          142.46 
78052549 06/14/2021  A00232538Ward's Natural Science         I0065183        88048094  12720   421     4311    67900          517.84 
                                                                                       12720   421     4311    67900            0.01 
78052549 06/14/2021  A00232538Ward's Natural Science         I0065198        88045738  11000   209     4311    04100           92.21 
78052550 06/14/2021  A00200352Waxie Sanitary Supply          I0065228        80029506  12720   421     4310    67900        2,802.60 
78052551 06/14/2021  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0065241        80373414  11000   352     4310    69610           27.20 
                                                             I0065275        80378906  31000   423     4321    69100           27.64 
78052552 06/14/2021  A00200360Westec                         I0065278        27681     11450   204     5641    09543       17,928.75 
78052553 06/14/2021  A00201081Westside Waste Management Co   I0065190        9271      11000   431     5850    69200           46.21 
                                                                                       11000   431     5850    69400          124.17 



 

6 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-21 through 30-June-21 FY 20-21 
78052554 06/14/2021  A00271281WKCCD-Taft College Grant Cle   I0065270        MAY 21    32000   422     5912    64900           49.00 
78052555 06/14/2021  A00308504Wright Express FSC             I0065266        71752775  11000   352     4316    69610          636.39 
                                                                                       11000   113     4316    67801           64.80 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    67703          133.46 
78052556 06/14/2021  A00312927Yamazaki, Genta                I0065243        060221    35000   000     7130    73900          100.00 
78052557 06/15/2021  A00201140Anderson-Rubio, Janet L.       S0051361                  11000           9526                   140.00 
78052558 06/15/2021  A00319622Anguiano, Noe                  S0051383                  11000           9526                   800.00 
78052559 06/15/2021  A00021473Bedolla, Oscar                 S0051356                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78052560 06/15/2021  A00310126Berry, Chad M.                 S0051384                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78052561 06/15/2021  A00258108Borjon-Cosby, Cynthia C.       S0051369                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78052562 06/15/2021  A00301145Braley, Tyler                  S0051377                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78052563 06/15/2021  A00203633Briones, Elizabeth             S0051363                  11000           9526                   140.00 
78052564 06/15/2021  A00231340Cabral, Maritza                S0051365                  11000           9526                   134.00 
78052565 06/15/2021  A00316952Chaidez, Joseph R.             S0051337                  11000           9526                   322.00 
78052566 06/15/2021  A00313491Chavez, Isaac K.               S0051381                  11000           9526                   276.00 
78052567 06/15/2021  A00277733Chikwe, Amanna C.              S0051376                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78052568 06/15/2021  A00267269Cisneros, Eduardo              S0051374                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78052569 06/15/2021  A00310197Cometto, Samantha N.           S0051385                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78052570 06/15/2021  A00313440Cruz Rodriguez, Lidia          S0051380                  11000           9526                   734.00 
78052571 06/15/2021  A00269831Davis, Bradley A.              S0051375                  11000           9526                   140.00 
78052572 06/15/2021  A00310162Dummett, Nekol C.              S0051349                  11000           9526                   254.00 
78052573 06/15/2021  A00310172Egholm, Kevin M.               S0051350                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78052574 06/15/2021  A00261248Enriquez, Joshua               S0051372                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78052575 06/15/2021  A00321305Evans, Christina N.            S0051352                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78052576 06/15/2021  A00318784Gaytan, Abel A.                S0051340                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78052577 06/15/2021  A00306594Ghata, Jessica                 S0051333                  11000           9526                   320.00 
78052578 06/15/2021  A00041473Griffith, Tracy                S0051359                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78052579 06/15/2021  A00233818Harris, Ceann L.               S0051366                  11000           9526                   140.00 
78052580 06/15/2021  A00315274Horn, Jason F.                 S0051354                  11000           9526                   554.00 
78052581 06/15/2021  A00315630Kaur, Kiratpal                 S0051335                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78052582 06/15/2021  A00310154Kinsman, Kimber A.             S0051347                  11000           9526                   254.00 
78052583 06/15/2021  A00311368Kirk, Madeleine R.             S0051379                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78052584 06/15/2021  A00319087Leyva, Diana Q.                S0051386                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78052585 06/15/2021  A00321055Madrigal Ledezma, Ana C.       S0051351                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78052586 06/15/2021  A00041455Mays, Kory                     S0051360                  11000           9526                    46.00 
78052587 06/15/2021  A00309582McMurray, Emma D.              S0051344                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78052588 06/15/2021  A00039895Mock, Jamie N.                 S0051358                  11000           9526                   136.00 
78052589 06/15/2021  A00259087Molina, Jocelyn I.             S0051387                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78052590 06/15/2021  A00302752Monclova, Serenity G.          S0051382                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78052591 06/15/2021  A00063879Morrow, Brock                  S0051355                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78052592 06/15/2021  A00294447Narvaez, Aylinne A.            S0051371                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78052593 06/15/2021  A00095444Nylander, Lesa R.              S0051357                  11000           9526                   278.00 
78052594 06/15/2021  A00209664Ochoa, Valentin M.             S0051364                  11000           9526                   232.00 
78052595 06/15/2021  A00307820Ornelas, Sean I.               S0051343                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78052596 06/15/2021  A00310050Prince, Katlyn S.              S0051346                  11000           9526                   182.00 
78052597 06/15/2021  A00317854Randhawa, Harinder S.          S0051338                  11000           9526                   140.00 
78052598 06/15/2021  A00247691Rascoe, Madison J.             S0051368                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78052599 06/15/2021  A00286517Reed, Madison J.               S0051378                  11000           9526                   186.00 
78052600 06/15/2021  A00239532Renuk, Julia E.                S0051367                  11000           9526                   230.00 
78052601 06/15/2021  A00310156Sanchez, Gerardo R.            S0051348                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78052602 06/15/2021  A00203248Sanchez, Jessica               S0051362                  11000           9526                     2.00 



 

7 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-21 through 30-June-21 FY 20-21 
78052603 06/15/2021  A00321456Saunders, Elizabeth N.         S0051353                  11000           9526                   140.00 
78052604 06/15/2021  A00309895Shurbaji, Ahmed H.             S0051345                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78052605 06/15/2021  A00316631Solorio, Lexa D.               S0051336                  11000           9526                   132.00 
78052606 06/15/2021  A00306706Sutherland, Skyler W.          S0051334                  11000           9526                   140.00 
78052607 06/15/2021  A00294371Torres, Sandra B.              S0051370                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78052608 06/15/2021  A00318453Torres Chavez, Cindy           S0051339                  11000           9526                   232.00 
78052609 06/15/2021  A00319007Vazquez, Mayra A.              S0051341                  11000           9526                    46.00 
78052610 06/15/2021  A00262200Vernon, Jennifer K.            S0051373                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78052611 06/15/2021  A00319543Witcher, Cari V.               S0051342                  11000           9526                   140.00 
78052612 06/16/2021  A00200023Abate-A-Weed                   I0065348        938027    11000   431     6120    65500          221.90 
78052613 06/16/2021  A00292936Albertson's LLC                I0065327        17769105  32000   422     4410    69400          226.78 
78052614 06/16/2021  A00203579Alcorn Aire, Inc.              I0065318        57607     12720   421     6414    67900       87,007.30 
78052615 06/16/2021  A00223048AMS.NET                        I0065336        0046890   42351   000     6414    71003       39,910.77 
78052616 06/16/2021  A00202445AT&T Mobility                  I0065341        060221    12720   421     7601    73200        3,219.20 
78052617 06/16/2021  A00274984Bogden, Steven D.              I0065312        052521    12532   351     4310    64900           41.67 
                                                                                       12532   351     4410    64900           12.50 
                                                                                       12532   351     7603    73200           20.83 
78052618 06/16/2021  A00200105Brandco                        I0065305        23642     11000   431     4310    65100           10.19 
78052619 06/16/2021  A00321747BrandCo Marketing              I0065322        BB710154  31000   423     4310    69100        1,693.89 
78052620 06/16/2021  A00281160BSN Sports, LLC                I0065291        91283839  11000   352     4310    69610        1,075.88 
78052621 06/16/2021  A00200161CDW-G                          I0065279        D728074   12720   421     4310    67900          397.64 
                                                             I0065280        D861231   12720   421     6415    67900       16,103.15 
78052621 06/16/2021  A00200161CDW-G                          I0065280        D861231   12720   421     6412    67900        1,122.48 
                                                             I0065281        D827888   12720   421     6415    67900            0.01 
                                                                                       12720   421     6415    67900            0.01 
                                                                                       12720   421     6412    67900          416.64 
                                                                                       12720   421     4310    67900            0.01 
                                                             I0065282        D506791   12720   421     6412    67900        2,055.68 
                                                             I0065283        D759535   12653   301     6415    63900        7,428.99 
                                                             I0065289        D887757   12720   421     6415    67900            0.01 
                                                                                       12720   421     6415    67900            0.01 
                                                                                       12720   421     4310    67900           57.83 
                                                             I0065290        D957180   12653   301     6415    63900        3,183.85 
                                                             I0065293        D667174   12720   421     4310    67900          201.29 
                                                             I0065294        D761382   12720   421     6412    67900        3,060.74 
                                                                                       12720   421     4310    67900           97.60 
                                                                                       12720   421     6412    67900        1,168.16 
                                                                                       12720   421     4310    67900          388.17 
                                                             I0065295        D694568   12720   421     6415    67900       72,778.03 
                                                                                       12720   421     6415    67900            0.01 
                                                             I0065346        F226036   12653   301     6415    63900        4,477.31 
78052622 06/16/2021  A00200165Centeno, Jose F.               I0065317        06162021  11999   000     7412    73900          126.54 
78052623 06/16/2021  A00201051Central Sanitary Supply        I0065298        1169005   12720   421     4310    67900        1,547.83 
78052624 06/16/2021  A00247606Collegiate Pacific             I0065320        398881    31000   423     4310    69100        1,709.68 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           54.26 
78052625 06/16/2021  A00292864Community Playthings           I0065285        P560Q-1   33428   310     4310    69200        2,403.21 
                                                                                       33528   310     4310    69200        2,403.21 
                                                                                       33588   310     4310    69200        4,806.43 
78052626 06/16/2021  A00200200Computerland of Silicon Vall   I0065342        275525    31000   423     4315    69100          148.00 
78052627 06/16/2021  A00280761County of Kern Public Works    I0065350        10053103  11000   431     5850    65500           16.65 
78052628 06/16/2021  A00200235Cutrona, Myisha J.             I0065310        052521    12532   351     4310    64900          541.51 



 

8 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-21 through 30-June-21 FY 20-21 
                                                                                       12532   351     4410    64900        1,805.06 
                                                                                       12532   351     7603    73200          169.22 
78052629 06/16/2021  A00321457eSpeakers.com Inc.             I0065308        770039    12571   411     5505    67300        3,750.00 
78052630 06/16/2021  A00200311Ferguson Enterprises, Inc.     I0065302        9240025   12720   421     6412    67900        6,559.52 
78052631 06/16/2021  A00200323Flinn Scientific, Inc.         I0065319        2564421   12720   421     6412    67900        9,555.98 
78052632 06/16/2021  A00201122Home Depot Credit Services     I0065349        34060513  11000   431     4310    65100        3,636.78 
                                                                                       11000   431     5940    65100          134.00 
78052633 06/16/2021  A00323451Implen Inc.                    I0065321        2167075   12720   421     6414    67900        6,107.89 
78052634 06/16/2021  A00247034Kaplan Early Learning Compan   I0065286        00058813  33428   310     4310    69200        1,973.74 
                                                                                       33528   310     4310    69200        1,973.74 
                                                                                       33588   310     4310    69200        3,947.48 
78052635 06/16/2021  A00280536Kern Trophies                  I0065292        69650     11000   358     4310    62100          734.37 
78052636 06/16/2021  A00259082Lozano Smith, LLP              I0065332        06142021  11000   110     5430    66003        5,000.00 
78052637 06/16/2021  A00321750MFI Medical Equipment, Inc.    I0065314        IN-00016  11000   209     6412    04013          951.84 
78052638 06/16/2021  A00285820O'Connor Construction Manage   I0065309        37054     41400   000     6211    71003        2,640.00 
78052639 06/16/2021  A00200498Office Depot                   I0065303        17379410  11000   358     4310    62100          810.77 
                                                             I0065306        17442801  33428   310     4310    69200          167.74 
                                                                                       33528   310     4310    69200          167.74 
                                                                                       33588   310     4310    69200          268.34 
                                                                                       33591   310     4310    69200           67.09 
                                                             I0065344        17360867  11000   101     4310    66004          142.59 
78052640 06/16/2021  A00202654Pacific West Sound, Inc.       I0065337        INV-0205  11508   301     5641    64500        2,277.12 
                                                                                       12720   421     5641    67900        1,172.88 
78052641 06/16/2021  A00202968San Joaquin Chemicals, Inc.    I0065304        135229    11000   431     5641    65100        1,175.00 
78052642 06/16/2021  A00220442Serban Sound & Communication   I0065345        12334     11000   113     5632    67801          619.35 
78052643 06/16/2021  A00303291Sport & Cycle, Inc.            I0065288        221023    11000   352     4310    69610        2,183.02 
78052644 06/16/2021  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0065325        27947536  32000   422     4410    69400          705.05 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400            0.01 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          491.74 
                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400            5.04 
                                                             I0065326        27946162  32000   422     4410    69400          660.65 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400           90.98 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400           28.95 
                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400            4.78 
                                                             I0065328        27948126  32000   422     4410    69400          400.84 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400           64.28 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400            0.01 
                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400            4.70 
                                                             I0065339        27947536  33429   310     4410    69250          376.50 
78052645 06/16/2021  A00319064T-Mobile USA Inc.              I0065297        061321    39000   314     5840    64991           56.90 
78052646 06/16/2021  A00200419T.C. Clearing Account          I0065331        050121    11000   421     5912    67200        1,019.92 
78052647 06/16/2021  A00200423Taft City School District      I0065315        21-074    11000   432     4312    67703           26.00 
                                                                                       11000   432     5632    67703           71.00 
78052648 06/16/2021  A00200425Taft College                   I0065311        020121    31000   423     7130    69100        1,560.00 
78052649 06/16/2021  A00200425Taft College                   I0065351        022621    12651   205     4311    12042          275.04 
78052649 06/16/2021  A00200425Taft College                   I0065351        022621    11000   205     5940    12042           11.00 
                                                                                       11000   205     4320    12042           20.99 
78052650 06/16/2021  A00259618Taft College ASB General       I0065284        061521    11000   601     7130    70990        1,560.00 
                                                             I0065307        051721    11000   352     5750    69617          364.00 
                                                                                       11000   352     5750    69618        1,074.00 
                                                                                       11000   352     5750    69611        5,580.00 



 

9 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-21 through 30-June-21 FY 20-21 
                                                                                       11000   352     5210    69611          115.00 
                                                                                       11000   352     5750    69616          498.00 
                                                                                       11000   352     5750    69615          740.00 
                                                                                       11000   352     5210    69615          275.00 
                                                                                       11000   352     5750    69614          580.00 
                                                                                       11000   352     5210    69614           50.00 
                                                                                       11000   352     5210    69610          323.90 
78052651 06/16/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0065323        3673      11000   358     4318    62100          442.41 
78052652 06/16/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0065324        1463      12720   421     4310    67900          187.42 
78052653 06/16/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0065333        4023      12720   421     7607    73200        1,836.12 
78052654 06/16/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0065334        4022      11000   358     4318    62100        1,139.00 
78052655 06/16/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0065352        MAY 21    31000   423     5912    69100          722.42 
78052656 06/16/2021  A00318053Technical Safety Services, L   I0065329        IN027769  11000   431     5632    65100        1,081.00 
78052657 06/16/2021  A00256341Terminix                       I0065335        40843563  33428   310     5860    69200           78.50 
                                                                                       33528   310     5860    69200           78.50 
                                                                                       33588   310     5860    69200          157.00 
78052658 06/16/2021  A00309285The Home Depot Pro             I0065301        61881894  12720   421     4310    67900          991.85 
78052659 06/16/2021  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0065296        442725    11000   431     4310    65100          126.54 
                                                             I0065299        442348    39000   314     4310    64991           47.35 
                                                                                       12433   314     4310    69800            0.00 
                                                                                       12433   314     4310    69800            8.36 
                                                             I0065316        442386    35819   357     4310    69700           64.39 
78052660 06/16/2021  A00255644U.S. Bank Equipment Finance    I0065340        44558202  12560   223     5612    60103          242.15 
                                                                                       11000   205     5612    12042          242.15 
                                                                                       12201   203     5612    61200          242.15 
                                                                                       12201   203     5612    61200          242.15 
                                                                                       12201   203     5612    61200          242.15 
                                                                                       11000   301     5612    64500          121.08 
                                                                                       12000   318     5612    64800          121.08 
                                                                                       11000   113     5612    67801          242.15 
                                                                                       11000   431     5612    65100          242.15 
                                                                                       33428   310     5612    69200           60.54 
                                                                                       33528   310     5612    69200           60.54 
                                                                                       33588   310     5612    69200           60.54 
                                                                                       33591   310     5612    69200           60.54 
                                                                                       11000   207     5612    49999          242.15 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          242.15 
                                                                                       11000   110     5612    66003           80.72 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100           80.72 
                                                                                       11000   114     5612    66005           80.72 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          242.15 
                                                                                       11000   421     5612    67200          108.96 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200           24.22 
                                                                                       11000   411     5612    67300          108.97 
78052660 06/16/2021  A00255644U.S. Bank Equipment Finance    I0065340        44558202  39000   314     5612    64991          242.15 
                                                                                       12551   353     5612    64600           60.54 
                                                                                       11000   301     5612    64500           60.54 
                                                                                       11000   302     5612    63100           60.54 
                                                                                       11000   358     5612    62100           60.54 
                                                                                       11000   421     5612    67200          242.15 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200          242.15 



 

10 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-21 through 30-June-21 FY 20-21 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200          242.15 
                                                                                       31000   423     5612    69100          242.15 
                                                                                       31000   423     5612    69100          152.90 
                                                                                       12495   319     5612    61900           55.50 
78052661 06/16/2021  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0065338        5550420   33429   310     4410    69250          374.24 
78052662 06/16/2021  A00200293United Parcel Service          I0065313        00009697  31000   423     5940    67705        1,408.48 
78052663 06/16/2021  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0065347        98809313  11000   357     5840    69700          162.68 
78052664 06/16/2021  A00200343Vistar Corporation             I0065330        60961700  32000   422     4410    69400          524.42 
78052665 06/16/2021  A00202272VWR International              I0065300        88048307  11000   209     4311    19051        2,902.33 
78052666 06/16/2021  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0065343        061021    35000   000     5810    69700          102.68 
78052667 06/16/2021  A00271281WKCCD-Taft College Grant Cle   I0065287        JUN 21    32000   422     5912    64900           49.00 
78052668 06/22/2021  A00293918A&B Athletics                  I0065368        6057      11000   352     4310    69610        1,231.23 
78052669 06/22/2021  A00200053Apple Computer Inc.            I0065353        AF148359  12720   421     6415    67900       23,236.26 
                                                             I0065392        AF096682  12720   421     4311    67900          352.85 
78052670 06/22/2021  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0065377        JUN '21   11000   431     5860    65100          455.00 
78052671 06/22/2021  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0065389        061921    31000   423     5840    69100          292.11 
78052672 06/22/2021  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0065364        21924     11000   432     4316    65100           78.63 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    65300           86.87 
78052673 06/22/2021  A00200161CDW-G                          I0065383        F461670   12720   421     4310    67900           97.60 
78052674 06/22/2021  A00201685Cengage Learning               I0065387        74311469  31000   423     4110    69100        2,047.50 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           45.36 
78052675 06/22/2021  A00200222Daily Midway Driller           I0065393        012821    11000   115     5970    67100          580.00 
78052676 06/22/2021  A00200238Department of Justice          I0065391        512685    11000   431     5985    65100          128.00 
                                                                                       11000   202     5985    08370           32.00 
78052677 06/22/2021  A00277845Double D Cleaning Service      I0065369        072       12560   223     5890    09565          240.00 
78052678 06/22/2021  A00203460Ernest Packaging Solutions     I0065363        90380615  12720   421     4310    67900          917.70 
78052679 06/22/2021  A00202041Fresno Oxygen                  I0065372        62766299  12558   223     4311    09565          374.73 
                                                             I0065373        62759130  12558   223     4311    09565          277.88 
                                                             I0065374        62759026  12558   223     4311    09565          748.78 
                                                             I0065375        62728919  12560   223     4311    60103           85.35 
78052680 06/22/2021  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0065356        57340610  11000   431     5840    65700           57.73 
78052681 06/22/2021  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0065358        57030607  11000   431     5840    65700          151.73 
78052682 06/22/2021  A00200629Grainger                       I0065365        99265801  12720   421     4310    67900        2,314.03 
78052683 06/22/2021  A00224086inContact, Inc.                I0065357        6827629   11000   431     5840    65100          147.45 
                                                                                       11000   431     5840    65700        1,193.04 
78052684 06/22/2021  A00247034Kaplan Early Learning Compan   I0065382        00058937  33428   310     4310    69200          436.46 
                                                                                       33528   310     4310    69200          436.46 
                                                                                       33588   310     4310    69200          872.93 
78052685 06/22/2021  A00200498Office Depot                   I0065360        17243041  11000   411     4310    67300           56.83 
                                                             I0065371        17443162  33428   310     4310    69200           24.40 
                                                                                       33528   310     4310    69200           24.40 
                                                                                       33588   310     4310    69200           39.03 
                                                                                       33591   310     4310    69200            9.76 
                                                             I0065390        17062293  11000   209     4311    04100            5.26 
78052686 06/22/2021  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0065362        061121    35000   000     5830    69700          457.66 
                                                                                       35000   000     5820    69700           91.53 
78052687 06/22/2021  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0065366        061521    11000   431     5830    65700        9,450.32 
78052687 06/22/2021  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0065366        061521    39000   314     5830    64991        1,052.76 
                                                                                       12433   314     5830    69800            0.00 
                                                                                       33428   310     5830    69200          756.10 
                                                                                       33528   310     5830    69200          756.10 



 

11 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-21 through 30-June-21 FY 20-21 
                                                                                       33588   310     5830    69200          756.09 
                                                                                       12433   314     5830    69800          116.97 
78052688 06/22/2021  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0065378        06/15/21  31000   423     5820    69100          877.66 
                                                                                       31000   423     5830    69100            8.66 
78052689 06/22/2021  A00200536Praxair Distribution, Inc.     I0065384        82801774  12558   223     4311    09565          223.63 
                                                             I0065386        61843396  12560   223     4311    60103           93.22 
78052690 06/22/2021  A00200487Sierra School Equipment Co.    I0065379        404980    42351   000     6413    71003      408,826.83 
78052691 06/22/2021  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0065388        060421    31000   423     4321    69100           46.41 
78052692 06/22/2021  A00200396Spurr                          I0065367        114888    11000   431     5820    65700        1,791.04 
                                                                                       35827   357     5820    69700           96.54 
                                                                                       33428   310     5820    69200           59.31 
                                                                                       33528   310     5820    69200           59.31 
                                                                                       33588   310     5820    69200           59.31 
78052693 06/22/2021  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0065395        27948126  33429   310     4410    69250          396.86 
78052694 06/22/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0065385        1282      12000   207     4311    09565          117.92 
78052695 06/22/2021  A00200432Taft Union High School         I0065380        21-002    11508   301     5990    64500        2,255.35 
                                                                                       11000   358     5990    62100          285.89 
78052696 06/22/2021  A00256341Terminix                       I0065381        40889389  33428   310     5860    69200           78.50 
                                                                                       33528   310     5860    69200           78.50 
                                                                                       33588   310     5860    69200          157.00 
78052697 06/22/2021  A00309285The Home Depot Pro             I0065355        62128544  12745   421     4310    67900          508.37 
78052698 06/22/2021  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0065394        5693881   33429   310     4410    69250          436.46 
78052699 06/22/2021  A00200309United Refrigeration, Inc.     I0065370        79156870  11000   431     4310    65100           79.00 
78052700 06/22/2021  A00232538Ward's Natural Science         I0065361        88049710  12720   421     4311    67900            0.01 
                                                                                       12720   421     4311    67900        1,026.36 
78052701 06/22/2021  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0065359        06/10/21  11000   431     5810    65700        2,342.81 
                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991          431.87 
                                                                                       12433   314     5810    69800            0.00 
                                                                                       12433   314     5810    69800           47.98 
78052702 06/22/2021  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0065376        80378905  11000   352     4310    69610           27.64 
78052703 06/22/2021  A00200360Westec                         I0065354        27683     11450   204     5641    09543       17,928.75 
                                                                                                                      ============== 
                                                                                                     BANK TOTAL         2,826,907.78 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 1 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-June-2021 through 30-June-2021 
 

FY 20-21 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
ABAUER         06/07/2021 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0056641    05/18/2021 05/18/2021          $15,492.39     
               06/08/2021 A00000456  Uribe, Jose                  P0056757    06/08/2021 06/08/2021             $380.00     
               06/16/2021 A00200165  Centeno, Jose F.             P0056779    06/16/2021 06/16/2021             $126.54   
                          A00220442  Serban Sound & Communication P0056778    06/16/2021 06/16/2021             $619.35   
               06/21/2021 A00200352  Waxie Sanitary Supply        P0056781    07/01/2021 07/01/2021           $3,966.70     
                          A00212896  Foundation for California Co P0056780    07/01/2021 07/01/2021          $88,050.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $108,634.98 
AOMEGA         06/02/2021 A00200536  Praxair Distribution, Inc.   P0056733    05/25/2021 05/25/2021             $225.99   
                          A00200729  Landauer, Inc.               P0056746    06/02/2021 06/02/2021               $8.00   
                          A00202979  Health First Corporation     P0056744    06/01/2021 06/01/2021             $632.21   
               06/10/2021 A00200425  Taft College                 P0056755    06/07/2021 06/07/2021             $307.03   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $1,173.23 
DDURAN         06/01/2021 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0056736    05/26/2021 05/26/2021             $142.57   
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0056662    05/19/2021 05/19/2021              $64.34   
               06/07/2021 A00232538  Ward's Natural Science       P0056752    06/07/2021 06/07/2021              $92.21   
               06/08/2021 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0056756    06/07/2021 06/07/2021              $19.28   
DHICKS         06/21/2021 A00248932  Abtech                       P0056775    07/01/2021 07/01/2021           $8,345.50     
                                                                  P0056776    07/01/2021 07/01/2021           $6,516.90     
                          A00200116  Burt Electric & Communicatio P0056769    07/01/2021 07/01/2021             $942.08     
               06/25/2021 A00264649  Convergint Technologies, LLC P0056777    07/01/2021 07/01/2021          $11,838.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $27,642.48 
DRIOS          06/09/2021 A00200063  Austin's Pest Control, Inc.  P0056766    06/09/2021 06/09/2021             $100.00   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $100.00 
JEDMAISTON     06/08/2021 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0056759    06/08/2021 06/08/2021              $88.11   
               06/29/2021 A00269814  Soccer.com                   P0056803    07/01/2021 07/01/2021             $516.45     
               06/30/2021 A00200432  Taft Union High School       P0056836    07/01/2021 07/01/2021           $5,000.00     
                          A00306660  Advanced Data Storage, Inc.  P0056845    07/01/2021 07/01/2021              $34.50     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $5,639.06 
JMADDING       06/07/2021 A00202335  Fastenal Industrial & Constr P0056750    06/02/2021 06/02/2021             $106.28   
               06/29/2021 A00200181  City of Taft                 P0056798    07/01/2021 07/01/2021           $3,126.85     
                          A00200308  Federal Express Corporation  P0056799    07/01/2021 07/01/2021              $71.94     
                          A00227772  MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.  P0056800    07/01/2021 07/01/2021           $4,466.43     
                          A00255039  Dormlife, LLC                P0056801    07/01/2021 07/01/2021          $18,874.69     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $26,646.19 
JROTHGEB       06/08/2021 A00029774  Enciso, Rigoberto            P0056721    05/24/2021 05/24/2021              $69.00   
               06/10/2021 A00200064  B & B Surplus                P0056771    06/10/2021 06/10/2021              $53.63   



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 2 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-June-2021 through 30-June-2021 
 

FY 20-21 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
                          A00202041  Fresno Oxygen                P0056488    05/03/2021 05/03/2021             $391.46     
               06/16/2021 A00321457  eSpeakers.com Inc.           P0056767    06/09/2021 06/09/2021           $3,750.00   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $4,264.09 
KSTEARMAN      06/08/2021 A00200200  Computerland of Silicon Vall P0056758    06/08/2021 06/08/2021             $148.00   
                          A00314179  Lithographix, Inc.           P0056737    05/26/2021 05/26/2021           $1,112.00   
               06/30/2021 A00002482  May, James Patrick.          P0056839    07/01/2021 07/01/2021           $1,500.00     
                          A00200016  4Imprint                     P0056806    07/01/2021 07/01/2021           $6,500.00     
                          A00200079  Bar Charts, Inc.             P0056809    07/01/2021 07/01/2021             $330.00     
                          A00200127  California Dept.  of EducatioP0056812    07/01/2021 07/01/2021           $2,630.00     
                          A00200143  Carlson, Kamala A.           P0056813    07/01/2021 07/01/2021           $7,000.00     
                          A00200243  Dick Blick                   P0056819    07/01/2021 07/01/2021          $10,000.00     
                          A00200298  Elsevier Health Science      P0056821    07/01/2021 07/01/2021             $900.00     
                          A00200518  Pearson Education            P0056844    07/01/2021 07/01/2021          $65,500.00     
                          A00200555  McGraw-Hill                  P0056843    07/01/2021 07/01/2021           $9,000.00     
                          A00200693  John Wiley & Sons, Inc.      P0056831    07/01/2021 07/01/2021           $2,000.00     
                          A00201045  Golling, Greg P.             P0056823    07/01/2021 07/01/2021           $1,800.00     
                          A00201549  Harper Collins Publishers    P0056826    07/01/2021 07/01/2021             $200.00     
                          A00201685  Cengage Learning             P0056814    07/01/2021 07/01/2021          $26,900.00     
                          A00202073  Human Kinetics               P0056828    07/01/2021 07/01/2021             $350.00     
                          A00203431  Grimes, Jessica R.           P0056825    07/01/2021 07/01/2021           $4,000.00     
                          A00219472  Arbor Crest Publishing       P0056808    07/01/2021 07/01/2021          $10,500.00     
                          A00227772  MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.  P0056840    07/01/2021 07/01/2021          $61,500.00     
                                                                  P0056841    07/01/2021 07/01/2021           $4,000.00     
                                                                  P0056842    07/01/2021 07/01/2021          $18,000.00     
                          A00242940  ICM Distributing Company, In P0056829    07/01/2021 07/01/2021           $1,100.00     
                          A00247606  Collegiate Pacific           P0056816    07/01/2021 07/01/2021           $2,200.00     
                          A00253920  Mancomm, Inc.                P0056837    07/01/2021 07/01/2021             $900.00     
                          A00258702  Martinson, Larry             P0056838    07/01/2021 07/01/2021           $2,200.00     
                          A00258703  College House                P0056815    07/01/2021 07/01/2021          $13,000.00     
                          A00258705  El Dorado Trading Group      P0056820    07/01/2021 07/01/2021           $4,000.00     
                          A00270994  Legal Books Distributing     P0056833    07/01/2021 07/01/2021             $900.00     
                          A00271523  Logical Operations, Inc.     P0056835    07/01/2021 07/01/2021           $1,650.00     
                          A00279103  Yabla, Inc.                  P0056846    07/01/2021 07/01/2021          $20,150.00     
                          A00279155  Jones & Bartlett Learning, L P0056832    07/01/2021 07/01/2021           $4,000.00     
                          A00292869  Colorado Nut Company, Inc.   P0056817    07/01/2021 07/01/2021           $1,200.00     
                          A00293918  A&B Athletics                P0056807    07/01/2021 07/01/2021           $1,200.00     
                          A00300497  Content Distributors         P0056818    07/01/2021 07/01/2021           $1,630.00     
                          A00304231  Higher Education Services, I P0056827    07/01/2021 07/01/2021             $650.00     
                          A00304876  Ingram Book Group LLC        P0056830    07/01/2021 07/01/2021             $420.00     
                          A00307514  Great River Learning         P0056824    07/01/2021 07/01/2021          $42,000.00     
                          A00319383  Exchange Press               P0056822    07/01/2021 07/01/2021             $240.00     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 3 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-June-2021 through 30-June-2021 
 

FY 20-21 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
                          A00320892  Barnes Welding               P0056810    07/01/2021 07/01/2021           $2,000.00     
                          A00323140  Blueprint Service Company    P0056811    07/01/2021 07/01/2021           $2,000.00     
                          A00324299  Ace Uniforms LLC             P0056834    07/01/2021 07/01/2021           $1,500.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $336,810.00 
MBLANCO        06/01/2021 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0056739    05/27/2021 05/27/2021           $1,138.99   
                          A00318642  Randy Witt Productions       P0056592    05/13/2021 05/13/2021           $6,900.00   
               06/14/2021 A00200182  City of Taft Police Departme P0056768    07/01/2021 07/01/2021             $430.00     
               06/28/2021 A00211077  Strata Information Group     P0056794    06/01/2021 07/01/2021           $3,442.50     
               06/29/2021 A00318943  Nelms, Daniel                P0056797    07/01/2021 07/01/2021           $1,150.00     
                          A00200220  Cutrona, Angelo              P0056791    07/01/2021 07/01/2021             $134.00     
                          A00277634  Comevo, Inc.                 P0056793    07/01/2021 07/01/2021           $6,335.00     
                          A00318617  Valsoft Corporation Inc.     P0056792    07/01/2021 07/01/2021           $5,600.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $25,130.49 
MSILVEIRA      06/09/2021 A00323386  Cen-Cal Construction         P0056770    06/09/2021 06/09/2021          $10,463.00     
               06/13/2021 A00256341  Terminix                     P0056772    06/10/2021 06/10/2021           $1,500.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $11,963.00 
MWHITE         06/07/2021 A00200423  Taft City School District    P0056748    06/02/2021 06/02/2021           $1,985.31   
                          A00293117  Michael Flooring Inc.        P0056747    06/02/2021 06/02/2021          $37,426.55     
               06/08/2021 A00200228  Dave's Glass Shop            P0056754 0  07/01/2021 07/01/2021           $1,700.00     
                          A00200423  Taft City School District    P0056753    07/01/2021 07/01/2021             $350.00     
                          A00308504  Wright Express FSC           P0056749    06/02/2021 06/02/2021             $834.65   
               06/09/2021 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0056761    06/09/2021 06/09/2021             $150.00   
               06/14/2021 A00200228  Dave's Glass Shop            P0056754    07/01/2021 07/01/2021           $1,700.00     
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0056762    06/09/2021 06/09/2021             $126.54   
                          A00200309  United Refrigeration, Inc.   P0056760    06/09/2021 06/09/2021              $78.09   
                          A00200423  Taft City School District    P0056763    06/09/2021 06/09/2021              $97.00   
                          A00201051  Central Sanitary Supply      P0056764    06/09/2021 06/09/2021           $1,547.83   
                          A00203460  Ernest Packaging Solutions   P0056765    06/09/2021 06/09/2021             $950.00   
                          A00203579  Alcorn Aire, Inc.            P0056751    07/01/2021 07/01/2021          $31,825.00     
               06/28/2021 A00308504  Wright Express FSC           P0056790    07/01/2021 07/01/2021             $678.20     
               06/29/2021 A00200423  Taft City School District    P0056802    07/01/2021 07/01/2021             $511.63     
                          A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0056789    07/01/2021 07/01/2021             $366.71     
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0056787    07/01/2021 07/01/2021              $76.72     
                          A00200715  Kern Electric Distributors   P0056786    07/01/2021 07/01/2021              $59.85     
                          A00288637  Otis Elevator Company        P0056788    07/01/2021 07/01/2021           $2,900.00     
               06/30/2021 A00200715  Kern Electric Distributors   P0056804    07/01/2021 07/01/2021              $48.26     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $81,712.34 
 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 4 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-June-2021 through 30-June-2021 
 

FY 20-21 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
NFIGUEROA      06/30/2021 A00271281  WKCCD-Taft College Grant Cle P0056847    06/30/2021 07/01/2021           $1,650.00     
                                                                  P0056848    06/30/2021 07/01/2021          $19,800.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $21,450.00 
SCRISS         06/01/2021 A00259082  Lozano Smith, LLP            P0056735    05/26/2021 05/26/2021          $20,000.00   
                          A00200044  American General Media       P0056639    05/18/2021 05/18/2021          $13,500.00   
                          A00200222  Daily Midway Driller         P0056633    05/18/2021 05/18/2021             $500.00   
               06/14/2021 A00259082  Lozano Smith, LLP            P0056773    06/14/2021 06/14/2021           $5,000.00   
               06/21/2021 A00200222  Daily Midway Driller         P0056782    06/21/2021 06/21/2021             $580.00   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $39,580.00 
TROWDEN        06/07/2021 A00200168  Central Valley Occupational  P0056745    06/02/2021 06/02/2021              $75.00     
                          A00200182  City of Taft Police Departme P0056743    06/01/2021 06/01/2021             $145.00     
                          A00200238  Department of Justice        P0056742    06/01/2021 06/01/2021             $160.00   
               06/25/2021 A00243587  United Healthcare Insurance  P0056783    07/01/2021 07/01/2021         $264,000.00     
                          A00243588  AARP Health Care Options     P0056784    07/01/2021 07/01/2021         $234,000.00     
               06/28/2021 A00200168  Central Valley Occupational  P0056785    06/22/2021 06/22/2021             $305.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $498,685.00 
WBELCHER       06/16/2021 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0056774    06/14/2021 06/14/2021             $722.42   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $722.42 



West Kern Community College District
Board of Trustees Meeting

July 14, 2021

Agenda Item 12.
A. Academic Employment

1. Fall 2021 Division Chair Assignments
Item Name Assignment Stipend Amount Effective Date

a. Bandy, Kanoe Allied Health/Applied Tech Division Chair
$10,625.22 

($1,062.52/month) 8/16/2021 - 5/20/2022

b. Carlson, Kamla English Language Arts Division Chair
$10,625.22 

($1,062.52/month) 8/16/2021 - 5/20/2022

c. Jiles, Michael Social Science Division Chair
$11,953.37 

($1,195.33/month) 8/16/2021 - 5/20/2022

d. Mayfield, Michael Math/Science Division Chair
$11,953.37 

($1,195.33/month) 8/16/2021 - 5/20/2022

e. Rangel-Escobedo, Juana Learning Support Division Chair
$9,297.07             

($929.70/month) 8/16/2021 - 5/20/2022

f. Rodenhauser, Debora Business, Arts, & Humanities Division Chair
$11,953.37 

($1,195.33/month) 8/16/2021 - 5/20/2022

2. Summer 2021 Extra Duty Assignments
Item Name Assignment Hourly Rate Effective Date

a. Bledsoe, Adam Extra Duty: Excel Basic & Intermediate Training $74.62 6/14/2021 - 6/24/2021



West Kern Community College District
Board of Trustees Meeting

July 14, 2021

Agenda Item 12.
B. Classified Employment

C. Resignations/Retirements

1. Classified
Item Name Assignment Range/ Step FTE Hourly Rate Effective Date

a. Castro, Daniela Temporary Bookstore Clerk 1A A/N $14.00 6/10/2021
b. Rosenburger, Jadynn Temporary Bookstore Clerk 1A A/N $14.00 7/12/2021
c. Salomon, Anaid CDC Associate Teacher 5A 47.5% $14.66 6/17/2021
d. Simenok, Sheri CDC Associate Teacher 5A 47.5% $14.66 6/21/2021
e. Turner, Jordyn Temporary Bookstore Clerk 1A A/N $14.00 7/12/2021
f. Wise, Jacob Extra Duty: Learning Center Administrative Clerk 13A A/N $17.87 6/10/2021

2. Management
Item Name Assignment Range/ Step FTE Monthly Rate Effective Date

a. del Rosario, Heather Working Out of Class - Security Department -- -- $1,288.13 7/1/2021
b. Bell, Damon Interim Vice President, Student Services 25/8 100% $14,634.67 7/1/2021

Item Name Position Range/ Step FTE Stipend/ Salary Effective Date
a. Ferguson, Bruce Athletic Trainer / Gym Facilites Manager -- -- -- 7/30/2021
b. Belcher, Brittany Child Development Center Cook -- -- -- 6/30/2021
c. Kasper, Kevin Programmer II -- -- -- 9/17/2021



Account Level Account Level Description Proposed Budget Adjusted Budget YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance
8600 State Revenues 21,216,280 21,319,097 17,673,383 0 3,645,714
8800 Local Revenues 8,117,179 8,117,225 8,128,699 0 -11,474

29,333,459 29,436,322 25,802,082 0 3,634,240Summary

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT GENERAL FUND UNRESTRICTED
BUDGETED SOURCES OF FUNDS AT ACCOUNT LEVEL 1

REVENUE ACCOUNTS FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021
FOR THE MONTH ENDING June 30, 2021



Account Level Account Level 
Description

Proposed 
Budget

Adjusted 
Budget

YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance

1000 Academic Salaries 9,534,565 9,583,694 9,261,825 0 321,869
2000 Classified & Other Nonacademic Sala 5,458,862 5,465,650 5,149,606 0 316,044
3000 Employee Benefits 8,485,784 8,500,980 6,964,578 0 1,536,402
4000 Supplies and Materials 505,745 459,599 238,014 12,475 221,585
5000 Other Operating Expenses & Services 4,410,186 4,376,749 2,583,626 1,120,987 1,793,123
5899 Contingency Reserve 379,491 328,708 0 0 328,708
6000 Capital Outlay 165,493 180,608 107,721 1,228 72,887
7000 Other Outgo 101,000 145,138 69,759 0 75,379
7200 Transfers 292,332 292,378 3,394,813 16,323 -3,102,435

29,333,459 29,333,505 27,769,942 1,151,013 1,563,563

West Kern Community College District General Fund Unrestricted 
Budgeted Sources of Funds at Account Level 1
Expenditure Accounts Fiscal Year 2020-2021

For the Month Ending June 30, 2021



Check Number Check Date Vendor Name Description Net Amount
78052420 06/07/2021 Alcorn Aire, Inc. HVAC Air Purification System 20,000.00
78052420 06/07/2021 Alcorn Aire, Inc. Bard 4 ton Seer Heat pump 11,533.00
78052422 06/07/2021 American General Media Advertising 13,500.00
78052439 06/07/2021 Colombo Construction Co., Inc. Colombo - Student Center - Open PO for year end 1,258,178.56
78052446 06/07/2021 Grainger COVID-19 HVAC Air Filters 18,934.07
78052451 06/07/2021 Lozano Smith, LLP Legal Retainer 20,000.00
78052469 06/07/2021 SWACC SWACC - 21-22 Insurance Renewal - Liability 149,130.00
78052480 06/07/2021 West Kern Adult Education Network JPA 2020-21 AEBG Pass-through to WKEAN 69,387.00
78052480 06/07/2021 West Kern Adult Education Network JPA 2020-21 AEBG Pass-through to WKEAN 69,386.00
78052482 06/07/2021 Westec WESTEC - 2020-21 Contract FTES 17,928.75
78052488 06/14/2021 Berchtold Equipment Co. Grounds Equipment - Tractor 35,721.25
78052504 06/14/2021 Ernest Packaging Solutions Covid 19 Supplies/hand towels, liners, 26,286.15
78052507 06/14/2021 FFP Fund V Lessee1, LLC ForeFront Power - 20-21 Year End PO 27,285.07
78052515 06/14/2021 John  Karwoski John Karwoski - student center open po 10,920.00
78052552 06/14/2021 Westec WESTEC - 2020-21 Contract FTES 17,928.75
78052614 06/16/2021 Alcorn Aire, Inc. HVAC Air Purification System 87,007.30
78052615 06/16/2021 AMS.NET Student Ctr/Networking/ Wireless Quote Q-00050155 39,910.77
78052621 06/16/2021 CDW-G Ipad for remote curriculum review meetings 17,225.63
78052621 06/16/2021 CDW-G Student use computers for hybrid remote learning 72,778.04
78052669 06/22/2021 Apple Computer Inc. Student Macbooks for hybrid format-remote learning 23,236.26
78052687 06/22/2021 P. G. & E. PG&E - 20-21 - District 12,888.34
78052690 06/22/2021 Sierra School Equipment Co. Sierra School Equipment - Student Center Furniture 408,826.83
78052703 06/22/2021 Westec WESTEC - 2020-21 Contract FTES 17,928.75

2,445,920.52

Disbursement Register of Expenditures Greater than $10,000
For the Month of June 2021



 ASO 2020/21
 Balance Sheet
 As of June 30, 2021

June 30, 2021

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

ASO Safe 1 225,733.55

ASO Safe 1 - Savings 143.80

Total Checking/Savings 225,877.35

Total Current Assets 225,877.35

TOTAL ASSETS 225,877.35

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Equity

Restricted Funds

Anime and Above 1,692.00

Art Club 834.00

ASO Athletics 41,969.84

ASO General - Interest 108.62

ASO General - Bank Charges -40.00

ASO General - Operating 109,644.35

ASSE 385.43

Baseball Club 5,561.99

Best Buddies 4,166.89

Cougar Echo 773.50

D.H. GENERAL

D.H. CLASS OF 2021 70.00

D.H. CLASS OF 2020 0.00

D.H. GENERAL - Other 3,395.11

Total D.H. GENERAL 3,465.11

ECE 3,518.99

Golf Club - Mens 1,365.00

Golf Club - Womens 1,121.25

Intervarsity Club 1,703.37

Literary Club 1,831.53

NSLS Club 3,905.15

On Our Own 885.43

Performing Arts 3,402.62

Phi Theta Kappa 700.00

Roleplaying Game Club 745.42

Soccer Club - Mens 3,063.01

Soccer Club - Womens 3,035.40

Social Science/ Research 3,239.31

Softball Fund 5,450.54

 Page 1 of 2



 ASO 2020/21
 Balance Sheet
 As of June 30, 2021

Spectrum 1,655.38

STEM 3,972.40

TC Cares 609.00

TIL Reunion 1,461.73

Uniform Replacement 10,282.45

Veterans Club 1,639.91

Women's Athletic Club 2,860.79

Women's Basketball Club 866.94

Total Restricted Funds 225,877.35

Total Equity 225,877.35

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 225,877.35

 Page 2 of 2



































































Travel Period: 6/1/2021 - 7/01/2021

Employee Event/Purpose Location
Travel Start 

Date
Travel End 

Date
 Estimated 

Cost 
Bandy, Kanoe CCC Athletic Director Convention South Lake Tahoe, NV 6/28/21 7/1/21 1,093.96$   
Bishop, Marianne Online Teaching Conference Virtual 6/21/21 6/23/21 250.00$      
Brixey, Gabrielle Recruiting Tournament Las Vegas, NV 6/4/21 6/6/21 716.00$      
Brixey, Gabrielle Recruiting Tournament Las Vegas, NV 6/25/21 6/27/21 731.00$      

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT


	1. July 14 2021 Regular Meeting Agenda
	9.A. Faculty Reopener
	9.B. CSEA Reopener
	9.C. WKCCD Faculty Reopener
	9.D. WKCCD CSEA Reopener
	9.E. COVID Resolution 2021-22-01
	9.F. Bell VPSS
	Board-Memo-VPSS Damon Bell
	Damon Bell Contract VPSS
	2021-06-11_071852-1
	2021-06-11_071852-2
	2021-06-11_071852-3
	2021-06-11_071852-4


	9.G. FPP
	9.H. Capital Outlay Plan
	9.I. 1st Presentation Dual Enrollment
	10.A. Surplus Sale
	10.B. Strong Workforce
	10.C. CDE CMIG1005
	10.D. CDE CMSS1005
	10.E. CDE CCTR1057
	10.F. TIL Rentals
	10.G. WESTEC Cabling
	10.H. Accident Insurance
	10.I. CCCApply Project
	10.J. Centennial Banners
	10.K. AMS.Net
	10.L. UKG Inc
	10.M. Cisco Umbrella
	10.N. ChildPilot
	10.O. SSD Alarm
	10.P.1. Check Register Report - June
	10.P.2. Purchase Order Report - June
	12.A. Academic 7.14.2021
	Sheet1

	12.B-C. Classified 7.14.2021
	Sheet1

	13.A.1. Revenue Accounts - June
	Page1_1

	13.A.2. Expenditure Report - June
	Exp

	13.A.3. Expenditures GTE $10,000 - June
	Page1_1

	13.A.4. ASO Report - June
	Sheet1

	13.A.5. County Deposits June 2021
	13.A.6. Travel Claim Requests Spreadsheet_June '21

